Subject: RE: Beauchamp Family SSAS - Purchase of land at Can

2 Sanjeev Batra <Sanjeev.Batra@brmlaw.co.uk>
to Peter Best

Hi Peter
Please find attached the following documents: -

1. The signed contact
2. The signed transfer deed.

Are you happy for me to go forward and complete and date the documents?

The transfer deed will make it clear that the property is held by the transferees on trust for the be
(2) Paul Benjamin Beauchamp and Josephine Beachamp.

Do call if you need to discuss any points.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Sanjeev Batra
Director
Head of Real Estate Chesterfield

Tel:01246 564003
Mobile:+447786161417
Email:sanjeev.batra@brmlaw.co.uk
www.brmlaw.co.uk

Realise The Opportunity.

From: Peter Best <PeterBest@tpllp.com>

Sent: 16 May 2024 10:32

To: Sanjeev Batra <Sanjeev.Batra@brmlaw.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Beauchamp Family SSAS - Purchase of land at Carwood Road : B14498-0001

Hi Sanjeey,

There’s something wrong with my phone at the moment that’s stopping it receiving inco



